



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



2.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 10, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 99-61, regarding a report on the possibility of funding for a Youth Center Professional for FY00, Assistant City Manager for Human Services Jill Herold reports the following:

The FY00 submitted budget of the Department of Human Services includes funding for significant expansion of the youth programs including a senior management position of a Youth Program Director. A job description for this position has been developed and a recruitment and hiring process is being developed. Upon adoption of the FY2000 budget in May, the hiring process will commence with a plan to bring the successful candidate on board as readily as possible.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #2 343 5

Relative to AW Rpt. #99-61,
regarding a report on the
possibility of funding for a
Youth Center Professional for
FY00.

In City Council May 10, 1999

PLACED ON FILE